
Chang, Richard

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 4:53 PM
To: Gibson, Kathy; Scott, Michael
Cc: Ghosh, Tina
Subject: RE: No 5prm meeting today on SOARCA schedule, assuming

Kathy and Mike,

I look forward to seeing you at 5pm.

Regards,
Richard

From: Gibson, Kathy
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 4:53 PM
To: Ghosh, Tina; Scott, Michael; Chang, Richard
Subject: RE: No 5pm meeting today on SOARCA schedule, assuming

Just to clarify - I did not send the schedule to Jennifer, I sent the extension request (hard copy) that
Richard provided in a concurrence package. Richard, Mike and I do need to meet on the schedule so
we are all aligned, but it does not have to be today. I will leave it up to Richard to advise Mike and I
whether today is a better time or meeting sometime next week is better for him.

Kathy Halvey Gibson
Deput' Director

Division of Systems Analysis

KathY.Gibson@nrc.gov
.301 251-7499 WorP,
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From: Ghosh, Tina
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 4:48 PM
To: Scott, Michael; Gibson, Kathy; Chang, Richard
Subject: No 5pm meeting today on SOARCA schedule, assuming

Just to clarify, my understanding is that Kathy sent forward the schedule to Jennifer this afternoon, so I assume
we no longer need this meeting at 5pm.
Richard and I are working hard on other things (Richard on other SOARCA tasks, myself on LTR SECY), so
unless you tell us otherwise, we assume the 5pm meeting is off.

Thanks,
Tina

From: Scott, Michael

Sent: Thursday, January,20, 2011 2:24 PM
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To: Gibson, Kathy; Ghosh, Tina; Chang, Richard
Subject: RE: SOARCA Intro for 3pm CRCPD meeting today

Okay - so Kathy's office at 5pm. See you then.

From: Gibson, Kathy
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 12:29 PM
To: Scott, Michael; Ghosh, Tina; Chang, Richard
Subject; RE: SOARCA Intro for 3pm CRCPD meeting today

I guess maybe we all should meet since Richard and I discussed some more and he feels that the
changes I requested will significantly impact the schedule. So let's chat together to all get on the
same page. ©

From: Scott, Michael
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 12:24 PM
To: Gibson, Kathy; Ghosh, Tina; Chang, Richard
Subject: RE: SOARCA Intro for 3pm CRCPD meeting today

Richard:

After discussing schedule with Kathy, I will have a few more changes for your schedule. Can you meet me at the office at
5pm? I'm in training until then.

Mike

From: Gibson, Kathy
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 12:23 PM
To: Ghosh, Tina; Scott, Michael; Chang, Richard
Cc: Uhle, Jennifer
Subject: RE: SOARCA Intro for 3prm CRCPD meeting today

Looks great, thanks! I cautioned Richard about addressing anything to do with due dates and timing
as we do not the Commission to hear about a delay from anyone but us. The way you've addressed
this (that the states will be notified about public comment, etc through press releases) is perfect.
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From: Ghosh, Tina
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 10:25 AM
To: Gibson, Kathy; Scott, Michael
Cc: Chang, Richard
Subject: SOARCA Intro for 3pm CRCPD meeting today

Dear Kathy and Mike,

Attached is the SOARCA intro that Richard plans to share verbally during the CRCPD meeting today, for an
initial early reach-out to the states. Please send us any comments/revisions. Note that Richard pulled this
material off the SOARCA website.

Thanks,
Tina
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